

## Contact

Burbank, CA  
2133190958 (Mobile)  
briansantos74@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/brian-santos-bbb445a2](http://www.linkedin.com/in/brian-santos-bbb445a2) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Process Improvement  
Creative Writing  
Social Media

## Languages

English

# Brian Santos

Freelance Assistant Editor Looking For A Good Home  
Greater Boston Area

## Summary

I am a Reality and Scripted Assistant Editor and I'm on the Editor's Guild Union Experience Roster so I can work Union & Non-Union projects. I've also recently started doing Camera work for local independent wrestling promotions in Los Angeles and Las Vegas

---

## Experience

### Future Stars Of Wrestling

Camera Operator

July 2019 - Present (1 year)

Las Vegas, Nevada Area

I Film The Wrestling

### Wrestling Pro Wrestling

Camera Operator

June 2019 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Burbank, CA

I Film The Wrestling Action

### Brave Wilderness Productions

Assistant Editor - Brave The Wild - Animal Planet

May 2019 - December 2019 (8 months)

Las Vegas, Nevada Area

- Ingesting/Organizing Footage
- Work Flow Optimization
- Audio synching and grouping footage
- Organizing B-Roll
- Distributing Footage to Episode Specific Projects
- Outputting Cuts for EP viewings
- Renaming coloring and distributing footage to Episode Specific Projects
- Lower Thirds creation on After Effects
- General Troubleshooting
- Editor requests for SFX and Music cues See less

This Is Just a Test Productions, Llc  
Assistant Editor - Sugar & Toys - Fuse  
March 2019 - May 2019 (3 months)  
Greater Los Angeles Area

- Audio synching and grouping footage
- Outputting Cuts for EP viewings
- Renaming coloring and distributing footage to

Editor Episode Projects

- Animatics for some episodes
- General Troubleshooting
- Editor requests for SFX and Music cues

## GORILLA FLICKS INC

Assistant Editor - Jasper & Errol's First Time  
August 2018 - December 2018 (5 months)  
Burbank, CA

- Ingesting shoot footage
- AMA/Transcoding of footage
- Audio synching and grouping footage
- Outputting Cuts for EP and Network viewings
- Backing up projects
- General Troubleshooting
- Outputting EDL's for Music Supervisor
- Uprezzing episodes for onlining
- Editor requests for SFX and Music cues

handle like eggs

7 months

Assistant Editor - Nickelodeon's I Am Frankie (Scripted)  
March 2018 - August 2018 (6 months)  
Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

- Ingesting shoot footage
- AMA/Transcoding of footage
- Audio synching and grouping footage
- Dailies Stringouts
- Outputting Cuts for EP viewings and network
- Backing up Audio
- Copying over Script Supervisor Notes & Lined Scripts

- Keeping Call Sheet, Camera Reports, Sound Reports and Episode Binders organized and up to date
- Renaming coloring and distributing footage to Editor Episode Projects
- Filing Shot Notes and Lined Scripts in Episode binders
- Credits for each episode
- General Troubleshooting
- Editor requests for SFX and Music cues

Lead Assistant Editor - MTV's Bake Sale Battle (Pilot)  
February 2018 - February 2018 (1 month)

Miami, Florida

- Ingesting shoot footage
- AMA/Transcoding of footage
- Outputting Cuts for EP viewings and network
- Grouping footage
- Pod Stringouts
- General Troubleshooting
- Editor requests for SFX and Music

### ITV Studios

Assistant Editor - Multiple Shows(See Description)  
January 2017 - May 2017 (5 months)

Sherman Oaks, California

- Ingesting shoot footage
- AMA/Transcoding of footage
- Outputting Cuts for EP viewings and network
- Grouping footage
- Script Sync

Shows - World Star TV, Big Star Little Star, Five Gold Rings, First 48, Ghost Wolf, A Night With My Ex and Texas Cake House

### Interloper Films

Assistant Editor - Viceland's Jungletown  
September 2016 - December 2016 (4 months)

Burbank, California

- Ingesting shoot footage
- AMA/Transcoding of footage
- Transcription outputs
- Outputting Cuts for EP viewings and network

- Grouping footage

### Twofour Group

Assistant Editor - Edge Of Alaska

July 2016 - September 2016 (3 months)

Sherman Oaks, California

- Ingesting shoot footage
- Episode VO Script timings
- Creating outputs for EP viewings
- Online Prep of episodes

### Purple Shark, LLC

5 months

Assistant Editor - MTV's Ridiculousness

March 2016 - July 2016 (5 months)

Glendale, California

- Putting together pitch reels
- Ingesting shoot footage
- Making edits to stage builds based on notes from writers
- Grouping raw footage
- Putting together All Takes String outs
- Parsing Audience Reactions
- Creating outputs for executive viewings
- Over cutting masters
- Online Prep of episodes, bonus scenes and next on's
- Stage Prep/Uprezzing of visual components for upcoming episodes being filmed

Assistant Editor - Nickelodeon's Crashletes

May 2016 - June 2016 (2 months)

Glendale, California

- Importing Clips
- Stringing out episodes

## New Remote Productions, Inc.

Assistant Editor - MTV's Ridiculousness  
August 2014 - March 2016 (1 year 8 months)  
Greater Los Angeles Area

- Putting together pitch reels
- Ingesting shoot footage
- Making edits to stage builds based on notes from writers
- Grouping raw footage
- Editing the All Takes String outs
- Parsing Audience Reactions
- Creating outputs for executive viewings
- Over cutting masters

## The Weinstein Company

Production Assistant - Lexus Short Film Series  
November 2012 - March 2013 (5 months)  
Los Angeles, California

- Made coffee/lunch runs - Organized expense receipts - Scheduled housing for visiting directors - Researched Directors in other countries that would be chosen as participants - Driver for visiting Directors

## GoTV Networks

Post-Production Assistant - Revolver TV  
January 2010 - January 2011 (1 year 1 month)  
Greater Los Angeles Area

- Researching bands and stringing out footage

## NWA Main Event Wrestling

Production Assistant - NWA Wrestling From Hollywood  
January 2009 - January 2009 (1 month)  
Greater Los Angeles Area

- Helped setup studio for taping
- Camera Operator Cable Wrangler

---

## Education

Los Angeles Film School

Associate of Arts and Sciences (A.A.S.), Film/Cinema/Video  
Studies · (2008 - 2009)